
 
 

 
 

   

 
PEA RIDGE PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT 

CABELL COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 
 

CONTRACT #1 – “A” PLANT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
UPGRADE 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
JUNE 22, 2022 

 
THRASHER PROJECT #020-1392 

 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
A Pre-Bid Conference was held on Wednesday, June 15, 2022, on the above-referenced project, 
a copy of the sign in sheet is included in this Addendum.  The following are clarifications and 
responses to questions posed by contractors for the above reference project.  
 
A. GENERAL 

 
1. Bids for the construction of the Project will be received at the Pea Ridge Public 

Service District Operations Building located at 500 Nova St., Huntington, WV 25705, 
until July 20, 2022, at 2:00 pm local time. At that time the Bids received will be 
publicly opened and read aloud. 

B. SPECIFICATIONS 
 
N/A 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
 

1. Lift Station Location Map and Appalachian Power Company Customer Account for 
lift station telemetry upgrades are attached in this addendum. 

 
D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

QUESTION  
1.   SC-601 Other Bonds Warranty Bond, please advise if the contractor will need to 

provide a Warranty Bond. The Spec references that “Warranty Bond required by 
Owner and their counsel.” If a Warranty Bond is required, please provide the format 
or a sample of Warranty Bond required. 

 
RESPONSE 
No. A Warranty Bond is not required. 
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QUESTION  
2. Is SC-6.03. M. Contractor’s Pollution Liability required? 

 
RESPONSE 
Yes. Contractor’s Pollution Liability is required. 
 
QUESTION 
3. Is SC-6.03. N. Contractor’s Professional Liability required? 

 
RESPONSE 
Yes. Contractor’s Professional Liability is required. 
 
QUESTION 
4. Is SC-6.03 O. Contractor’s Railroad Protective Liability required? 

 
RESPONSE 

 No. Railroad Protective Liability is not required. 
 

QUESTION 
5. Is SC-6.03. P. Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Liability required? 

 
RESPONSE 
Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Liability must be acquired if the contractor will be utilizing an 
Unmanned Aerial Vehicle. 
 
QUESTION 
6. Is SC-6.04 Builder’s Risk Insurance required? 

 
RESPONSE 
Yes. Builder’s Risk is required. 
 

 QUESTION 
7. Is Flood Insurance required under the Builder’s Risk? 

 
RESPONSE 
Yes. Flood Insurance is required under Builder’s Risk. 

 
 QUESTION 

8. If SC-6.04G Coverage for Completion Delays, please remove this requirement or 
provide an amount for the loss or revenue and soft costs coverage. As the contractor 
has no way of knowing what this amount before the Owner. 

 
RESPONSE 
Liquidated Damages for this project are $1,500 per day. The $1,500 per day includes the 
loss of revenue and soft costs coverage. 
 



ADDENDUM # 1 
June 22, 2022 

  Page 3 of 6 

           

 QUESTION 
9. Does Cabell Co require any building permits? B&O Taxes? Flood Permits? Etc. 

 
RESPONSE 
Cabell County will require floodplain and building permits. B & O Taxes are not 
applicable. The Thrasher Group will submit necessary permit documents to Cabell 
County and finalize permit applications once a contractor has been selected. 
 
QUESTION 
10. Does the construction site fall within the city limits requiring any City Permits, 

Taxes, etc.? 
 

RESPONSE 
No. The site is not within Barboursville City Limits and does not require city related 
permits or B & O taxes. 
 
QUESTION 
11. Which Coating System should be followed for Ductile Iron Piping in below ground 

(buried) applications? 
 

RESPONSE 
Exterior Asphaltic Coating, shall be 1 mil (0.001 in.) thick. 
 
QUESTION 
12. How will site access, office access, and traffic control be handled during 

construction? 
 

RESPONSE 
The Contractor is responsible for coordinating site access and traffic control. The 
Contractor will be required to coordinate with the Pea Ridge Public Service District 
Manager, Dina Foster to maintain office access for staff and customers. 
 
QUESTION 
13. Is the contractor required to stay in the project limits of disturbance (LOD)? 

 
RESPONSE 
Yes.  
 

 QUESTION 
14. Is the contractor responsible for the condition of Nova Street after project is 

completed? 
 

RESPONSE 
Yes. Contractor is responsible for returning the road to existing or better condition after 
project completion in accordance with local and/or state requirements. 
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 QUESTION 
15. Can lift station locations be provided? 

 
RESPONSE 
A Lift Station map and corresponding Appalachian Power service location list is 
provided with this addendum. 
 
QUESTION 
16. Will submittals be handled electronically and who will be responsible for the cost of 

the electronic submittal program? 
 

RESPONSE 
Submittals will be facilitated electronically via Submittal Exchange. Thrasher will be 
responsible for the cost of the electronic submittal program. 
 

 QUESTION 
17. Is there a designated waste area? 

 
RESPONSE 
The Pea Ridge Public Service District has spoken with a landowner regarding the waste 
area. The property is owned by Kevin McCoy (304-544-8509) and is permitted to take 
fill. The Contractor is required to coordinate, secure, and provide the necessary 
information to The Thrasher Group for inclusion in the West Virginia Department of 
Environmental Protection Construction Stormwater Permit. 
 

 QUESTION 
18. How will cost escalations be handled? 

 
RESPONSE 
The Contractor is responsible for documenting cost increases from the day of the bid to 
the day of issuing the purchase order for materials and equipment associated with the 
construction of the wastewater treatment plant.  Upon receiving the documentation from 
the Contractor, the Engineer will review the information and process a change order for 
the difference in material and/or wastewater equipment pricing only.  The change order 
could be an increase in the Contract Price or a decrease in the Contract Price. 
 

 QUESTION 
19. Where is the Affirmative Action Program Requires and Goals addressed? 

 
RESPONSE 
The Affirmative Action Program Requirements and Goals are addressed in BOR-5 of the 
Contract Documents. 
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QUESTION 
20. Who is the UV Building based on?  

 
RESPONSE 
The UV Building was based off standard details from Gorman – Rupp Company 
provided by Mark Place at John P. Place, Inc. (412-892-2000). Similar buildings may be 
available by Patterson Pump Company as well as EFI-Solutions. 

 
QUESTION 
21. What does the CPP stand for when describing the Storm Pipe Material? 
 
RESPONSE 
Corrugated Plastic Pipe 
 
Question 
22. Are Davis Bacon Wage Rates applicable to this project? 
 
Response 
Yes. Davis Bacon Wage Rates will be used for this project. A copy of the Davis Bacon 
Wage Rates are attached in this addendum. 
 

 
E. CLARIFICATIONS 

 
1. Lift Station Location Map and Appalachian Power Company Customer Accounts for 

Lift Station telemetry upgrades are attached in this addendum. 
 

2. Scranton Products is an acceptable manufacturer for Locker and Partition Products. 
 

3. Sign-In Sheet from Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting. 
 

4.   Wage Rates for Buildings, Heavy, and Highway. 
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